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View Received Message

This mall is assoclated with :
*SDQBE3OH (55903012095G)
oD
Juil 23 2018 G:40PM

[CRANFIELD MARK]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Reoly | Reply All | Mark as Unread | Print Message | _Delete Message | Forware | - Iy
From AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd, {AIG_SG), sent on 09/01/2019 14:08 PM.
To LKK_HQ

Subject  Alert - Adj] Mandate Approved (S$18478.16) - SDQ8839H - Clalm Handler: Tr, Tinesh
Approved: 15478.16.

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY = e
There are no documents,

hitps://singapore.merimen. com/claims/indax cfm?Pfusebox=SVCmail&fuseaction=dsp_viewSmode=18&iinbaxid=1415886&iDamainid=11&i0bjld=12... 1/2



Veron Chen (LKKAuto

From: Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK.Koh@aig.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 9 January 2019 2:23 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE- PENDING MANDATE APPROVAL

Hi Veron,

Refer to below.
Thanks & Regards

Victor Koh

AIG

Claims Technical Contraller

Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 073120
Tel +85 64189 1785 | Fax +65 68357416

Victor-ck koh@aig . com | www.aig.com

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veroncheni@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2019 7:44 AM

To: Kaoh, Victor-CK

Subject: RE: PENDING MANDATE APPROVAL

Dear Victor,
Kindly assist mandate approval

1. SKX 5699U-DOA: 25/7/18 - Done

2. SDQ 8839H-DOA: 23/7/18 - Done

3. SLJ2668R-DOA: 23/8/18 - Upload clear damage photos of LH headlamp and LH lift evlinder.
Refer to merimen.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen [LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 4 lanuary 2019 1:40 PM

To: Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK.Koh@aig.com>
Subject: PENDING MANDATE APPROVAL

Dear Victor,



Kindly assist mandate approval

1. SKX 5699U-DOA: 25/7/18
2. SDQ 8839H-DOA: 23/7/18
3. SLJ2668R-DOA: 23/8/18

Best Regards.,

Veran Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and apened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd iceregno sssoriees)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax- 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkaulo.com:assignments@kkauto.com

To:  AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Ltd. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
AIG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-265
78 Shenton Way #07-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 072120 Singapore 408933
Attn:  Tr, Tinesh Date: D7 Nov 2018
Preliminary Advice
\ehicla No : SDOBB3GH Accident Date 230712018
Make : AUDI AG Policy No : 2100485488-01
Assignment Date : 27/07/2018 Excess : §5800.00
Date of Inspection : 27/07/2018 Est. Duration of Repair - 13.00
Inspection Al : PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)
55 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408689

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained Impact / damages n/s body and parts claimed are consistent o the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 85 26,698.00 (incl.supplementary $400)
Revised Amount 88 18.478.16 (incl supplementary 3400)
Check Itams (Estimated) 21 0.00

Total 55 1847816

Lump Sum Repair 55

Total Loss Consideration

MNew for Old Value 58
Pre-Accident Value 55 150,000.00
COE / PARF Rebala 88 75.645.00
Salvage Value :S%
Margin for Repair 8§ 74,355.00

Remarks

(X))
The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy
coverage. Kindly let us have your authorisation,

The vehicle s uneconomical 1o be repaired. you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

Other comments :

hitps:/fsingapore. marimen, com/claims/findex. cfm Musebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_rpts&mimode=25casaid=T200588extid=2TB6T84ad]cur ..



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 30 July 2018 11:28 AM
To: 'Claims’; SUR

Subject: RE: OD claim for SDQ 88339 U
Dear Tony,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SDQ 8839H (Excess $800/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 5256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933}

From: Veraon Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 30 July 2018 8:47 AM

To: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD claim for SDQ B839 U.

Dear Tony,

We are pending approval from AlG.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

Fraom: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 30 July 2018 8:21 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: OD claim for SDQ BB39 U.

Dear all,



Please advise repair approval

Thank you

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd ey s mssscnw

55 Ubt Rgad 1 Road Singapore 408655

p. +55 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9828 f. +£5 6841 1183

2. claims@premiumauto.com.sg W, www.audl.com.sg

Audl Showroam, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 BB36 ?:"}2'3

a1y

The all-new Audl Q2

Hunt gga_ble

http://www.audi.com.sg/sea/brand/sg/audi_promotions/promotions/car_promotions/new-audi-g2-
2017 .html

Emall Disclaimer

i £l Ll T sphialely by reply ®=man g then delsts this medssp

From: Claims [mailto:claimsi@premiumauto.com.sg)
Sent: Thursday, 26 July, 2018 11:41 AM
To: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Ce: 'Claims’ <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE : OD claim for SDQ 8839 U

Good morning all
Here are the estimate and GIA report for your kind reference
Thank you

Best Regards,
Phua
Claims Advisar

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd ise o issoziw)
55 Ubl Road 1 Road Singapore 4085653
p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9828 f. +55 6841 1183

e claimsEpremiumauto.com.sg W, www. audl.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p.+65 6836 2223
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View Received Message

This mall is associated with |
*SDQBA3ISH (55903012095G)
ob
Jul 23 2018 6:40PM

[CRANFIELD MARK]
Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

F.llll_‘:l H-uni'rllll Nlrl_l.;Enrﬂdl m:mmlmuhl anrrli T

Fram AIG Asis Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, {(A1G_5G), sent on 30/07,/2018 10:56 AM,

To LKK_HGQ
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$18298.00) - SDQA839H - Claim Handler: Tr, Tinesh

|Approved: 18298,00:Re-inspection to be done for damage check and supplementary items / labour.

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY .
There are no documanis,

hitps-//singapore. merimen.com/ciaims/index cfm?fusebox=SVCmailfuseaction=dsp_view&mode=14&iinboxid=13280754I0omainid=114I0bjlg=12... 112
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd iccregnesssarises)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ikkauto.com;assignments(@ikkauto.com

To. AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid, Fram: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
AIG Building 51 Ubi Ava 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #07-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933
Atin:  Loo, Tong Shing Date: 27 Jul 2018
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No : SDQBE3EH Accident Date : 23/07/2018
Make : AUDI AG Policy Na. 2100495488-01
Assignment Date : 27/07/2018 Excess : §50.00
Date of Inspection : 27/07/2018 Esl. Duration of Repair © 13.00
Inspection Al - PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)
55 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAFPORE 408699

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact / damages n/s body and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) S8 26,298.00
Revised Amount S5 18,298.00
Check llems (Eslimated) 5% 1,840.00
Total 155 20.138.00
Lump Sum Repair 5§
Total Loss Consideration
MNew for Old Value 53
Pra-Accident Value 85 150,000.00
COE | PARF Rebate 55 75,645.00
Salvage Value 5%
Margin for Repair 85 74,355.00
Remarks
{ X)

The vehicle is repairable al our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy
coverage. Kindly let us have your authorisation.

The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised 1o invile lender for the wreck.

Other comments

hlﬁ;ﬂslnpnpnm.mnnmun.r.umfdammhﬁmwmmmmdm_mwzmmmzrmTMmr.._
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» Back to OneMotoring

| Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Orwwner 1D

Vehicle Details

Wehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine MNa.:

Chassis Mo

Maximum Power Qutput;
Open Market Value:

Driginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transter Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained hersin is correct as at 27 Jul 2018

-
L
iy

PARFICNF Renate Froing

Singapore NRIC
4417A

SDQBA3%H

Na

27 Ju 2018

AUDI

AS LATFSIULTRA (P1) [NAV)
White

2016

CYGO15942
WAUZZZAG5HNO256081
140.0 kW (187 bhp)
$40,386.00

27 Dec 2016

27 Dec 2014

0

§43.541.00

Yes
26 Dec 2026
$32.655.00

26 Dec 2026

B - Car above 1600cc or $7kW [130bhp)
10

$51.109.00

£42.990.00

$75,.645.00

ﬁﬂ;l-l VTR GOV S ENTRFaCUCNY eNgUINEreDaiB oy FulnCoaron euereginpul (Ui | LN _ILETussuUElnH

frn



CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Policyholder  : CRANFIELD MARK Vehicle No, ¢ SDOBBAGH
Poriod of Insurance : 27 Dec 2017 To 26 Dec 2018 Policy No. : 2100495488-01
Engine No. : CYG015842 Endorsement No,
Chassis No. < WALZZZAG5HN026081 Issued Data : 16 Nov 2017
ABOUT THE COVER
| Make/Model AUDI AB 1.8 TFSIULTRA
Engine Capacity/Tonnage : 1,798.00 CC Sum Insured ~ Market Value First Year of Registration : 2016
Driver Restriction MNA Off Peak Car = Mo Ineuning with COE/PARF - Yas

Persan or Classes of Persons Entitled to Drive®

) The Polityhaice

B Ay cilfser parann whe i dreing o0 fhe Pocyhioeders prdue o sdh hisTer parrresam

Thr Palicy will mdeniify ha Policgholies of ey aulhcrizsd dies! Grly | hecshs mesi B wpe cafin mge ST

P hiver i Py ) adoRons sur of §3,000 a5 “Foung andfor Weapesionced Cirver Exsasa” [“VIDR | If Yiau g or Tour Aeemes Diiyes wdane mpiet] m unider B By OF 10 Soair RES e

Han J e’ % maDomics

Age Condition All Age Condition

Limitation as o use*

Ume andy By socidl, desnealic e plessurs DUTEees anit lm e Pulicgbiddars oaemme

Thim Py toss nat cover Wi |or hire o e driving bailion, deing bl mong, pace-makce, refiabiy Ul or ipeat-lesbag the carumge ol e SiTis INee WTWEINE I G BREERNT wal) S0y T oF

DiskrEl O W% 0T BTy pUrpoEe W SonnEnhon seh Waior Trade

Loss of Lisa

Fnisilions renGenet mapeTelve Ty Sewtaes B of [he Aesew ghicies (ThidPeety Rsks el Compsmsiiicn| &) |Ca 1HE) uredl Sacson §#5 ol e Saed Tenepan A AT Mmaymng e ol T 06

nriEng under iheee headeigs

Secton 1
Faw - 30 Owe Damape - 3500 Thef - 50 Flood Cowar 50

Section &
Proparty Demags - §0

Windscrean | 100

Named Driver and EXCess jemes applists

CHANFIELD MARK - Y300 (Cwr Damegs)

ATED REPAIRS)

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (FOR CLAIMS REL

1 Mt Cantarmes Service Denmee Adit 55 Ub( Fead | Segapees 0000 ER5E210)

Fon ofee AgipeCend Haparting Cemres il fuifionesd Fajsiiers Pesss CoOHEs our d-Tor aciiant srmpery bomrs & <4 § AU R Aleeuminly g iy dufer 0 AIG aetebe wah g S0 G
or A0 B0 Mosdie Aap Singty ssacch end Oosrized “AKS 567 om Tanes or Gaogle Play

IMPORTANT NOTES

Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan: NA

(Vi oy Rty IS el Gy I el T Gt of irmrancs rmisien &S] ¥ scmordence mith the prvens of the Nt veieiesd Thid Pty ikt mind Coenpensaion] Act (Cap 109), Pan v of
e Fooad Tramapor Ace | T (M) s oo Yefucies | Thind Panty Riske | Ruees 75306 | el |
g

504125250 Y]
e
PHEMILM LEASING JY :\ﬁ//

281 ALEXANDRA ROAD ALIDN CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE

SINGAFURE 158058 AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Undarsritten by ANG Asia Pacific insurence Pie. Lid AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE
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_ IMPORTANT: KEEP THIS DOCUMENT IN YOUR CAR AT ALL TIMES.

LOSS OF USE CAR REPLACEMENT BENEFIT

Applicable only if this benefit is Included In your motor insurance. Plsase refer lo your Policy Schedule for details Policy terms
and conditions apply. Please call our customer service holline number (65) 6419-3000 lor assistance.

The Certificate of Insurance (Cl) should be produced without demand when collecting the Rental Car and the Rental Car Company
reserves the right to verify the |dentity of the holder. The Cl is the property of AIG and its use is subject lo the lerms and conditions
contained in the Loss of Use Endorsemant under the policy issued to the policyholder.

Steps to activate Loss of Use Car Replacement Benefit and Important Information

1 To activate your loss of use car replacement. please contact the Rental Car Company (lisied below) after filing/reporting your
accidant claim

Your renlal car will be made avallable within 3 working hours of activation with the Rental Car Company.

Al the time of coliection of the Rental Car, the original insurance policy and schadule Issued by AIG, a copy ol the Acciden!
Repor from Audi Customer Service Centre must be produced

The number of days 1s based on the panod your vehicle is in the repair workshop unless the number of days of loss of use
antillement is stated In the Policy

Rental cars are strictly for use in Singapare only

Extension of rental beyond repair period approved by AIG surveyor will be chargeable by the Rental Car Company on per day
basis.

Upgrade of Rental Car i svailable upon reques! subject to additional charges by the Rental Car Company.

;o = WK

-

Rental Car Company: Premium Automobiles Pte. Ltd.

Activation Hotline: 54741223

55 Ubi Road 1 Singapore 408699

Monday to Friday: 9am to 6pm Saturday (Half Day): 8am to 1pm

"The skl Car Comgany 3 Terms B Comdilions mypy e siindshiv secuty depobll, axcess laksing tor fhe S Car Colinion Dairags Wisss! ais)

W A

IMPORTANT NOTICE
I you sall your molor vehicle, this Nolice is IMPORTANT and MUST be complied with. Policyholders are hereby warned that under the

Motor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap.88). it shall be unlawful for any person lo use or cause or permil any
other person 1o use a motor vehicle withoul a valid policy of insurance under the Act

The Paolicyholder s further wamed that on the sale of a molor vehicle, they must surrender the Certificale of Insurance and the Policy to
ihe insurance company. If the Cerificata of Insurance has been lost of destroved, a Stalutory Deciaration 1o thal effect must be made.
Fallure to comply with this obligation is an offence under the Motor Viahiclss {Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap.88)

This Policy will ceasa (o be valid once the motor vehicle has been sold to another person unless the transfer of inlerest has bean duly
notified to and agreed to by the insurance company concemed. If the insurance company agrees to cover the new owner, they will issue
a new Certificate of Insurance in the new owner's name The premium chargeable may vary according to the new owner's profile.
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

i. Plaasa rapor r,.nr'racﬂi the details of the accidan! 10 &podd up hé clams process
2 Tria Form mum be complatid by the Policyhoider andior the Autharnissd Oifver

Y, Informaton provided mus! te as truthiul snd securate as poasibie Any witul mssepresentaton of witholding of materisl facis may allow insurance comaaniss (o

rapudiate policy abikty

4 The msue and acceptance of ths Form by insurances companies 15 net an admession of palicy Ksbility on B part of tha insUrsnce companisd
5 Any lalse reporting may be referred Lo the Police for investigation

& This repon will be Torwarded by iha meurers of fhe GUA Fecords Managament Centre estatéshed by e Gereml insarncs Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and thit copees of thes report will. for & les. bo made available upon application by nlaresisd parties
7. By tha ipdgement of this report 1o the nsurers, you Pareby consent o the archiving of this repon &t e cEnkhe &nd B copses of e repod bowg made availabls

aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date OF Accidant

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

24/07/2018 18:44

23072018 18:40

ECP EXIT AT MARINE PARADE STILL ROAD SOUTH
SINGAPDRE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC Mo

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manulacturer

Madea

Exac! Purposa for which vehicle was baing used at
time of accident

Ara you claiming under your own insurance policy
far repair to your vehicle?

Il Mo. Please slale action to ba taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Policy

Policy Mumber

Covar Nole Numbar

Driver

Mame of Drivar

HRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Ocoupation

Date Of Drving Fass

Driving Expeariencea

Gandar

Maobile Number

Fax Mumber

Caontact Numbar

EMall Address

SDOBR39H

CRANFIELD MARK
S2E04417A
CRANFIELDMMEGMAIL COM
(LOCAL) +65-87544431
OTHERS-87544431

AUDI
AB 1.8 TF3I S-TRONIC

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

2100485488-01

SEE THOR WAI FUNG
SE9341310

06/10/1968

INDOOR

18/08/1881

26 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-98311338

NOEMAIL

Paga 1 of 12



Address 765A MOUNTBATTEN ROAD
Postcode 437853

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

I Mo, Ralationship of the Drivar with tha Insured SPOUSE

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own ]
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehiche -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NG
Was any injured conveyed 1o hospital by

ambulanca?

Was any other matenal or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passangers (Including Driver) 2
o NAME: . NATALIE YU
GENDER: FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was tha accidont reported to the palice? NO
Il Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Proseculion given? NO

If Yes, against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

ON MONDAY, 23 JULY 2018, AROUND B:35 - 6:40 PM, | WAS ON STILL ROAD SOUTH AFTER EXITING THE ECP AT THE
MARINE PARADE EXIT. | WAS FILTERING TD THE RIGHT MOST LANE A TOYOTA PICKUP GBHBSTD, WAS IN FRONT OF
ME. TRAFFIC WAS AT A STANDSTILL. AS | FILTERED TO THE RIGHT MOST LANE, | DID NOT REALISE THE REAR OF MY
CAR HAD MADE CONTACT WITH THE RIGHT REAR- END OF THE TOYOTA PICK UP TRUCK. THE PASSENGER DOOR &
LEFT REAR END OF MY CAR WERE BADLY SCRATCHED BY THE TOYOTA METAL LEDGE.BUT THERE WAS NO VISIBLE
DAMAGE TO THE TRUCK. THE DRIVER. MR TAN CHEE KEONG, FB40829T, AGREED THAT | WILL PAY HIM THE
DAMAGES FOR MINOR REPAIR. THE HINGE IS STUCK BUT NO OTHER DAMAGE 1S MADE.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachmeant? YES
Was there any video caplured by Car Camara? NO
Was there any audio recarded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number GBHBSTD
Vehicle Make/Model/(Colaur TOYOTA PICK UP
Details Of Proparties
Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Hamae of Dnver TAN CHEE KEONG
NRIC/Passpart Number FB404929T
Contact Number B2015562
Address

Paga Z ol 12
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Insuranca Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passanger (Including Driver)
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Email: Mora khal@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop : UbiRoad1

Contact No : 63662323

Fax No : 6B41118R3

Reference :  PA/OD/OBS1/2018/PH
Date :  26-Jul-18

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Bullding

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr, Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6B41 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name Mr Cranfield Mark

Address Blk 765A Mountbatten Road
Singapore 437853

Telephone HP +65 97544431

Type of Claim Own Damage Claims

Policy No. 2100495488-01

Vehicle No SDQ B839H

Model Code Audi A6 Sedan 1.8 TFSI

Model / Year Dec-16

Engine No CYGO15942

Chassis No WAUZZZ4CSHNO26081

Hll&igl 15327 KM

Date In

Liability -

Excess Cost -

Estimated By Johnny Boo / Allan Wu

Accident Date 23-Jul-18

Place of Accident ECP exit at Marine Parade Still Road South



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:684]1 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SDQ 8839 H.

S/n Nature of Jobs

Estimated Surveyor's
Charges Recommendation

To remove and reinstall rear parking aid and rear lid

kick sensar.Check function /N

To remove and transfer rear lid's convemience lock
2 system,wire harness for tall lights and automatic 5/N
rear lid closure assy.

3 To remove and transfer Lhs rear door's multi lock /N
system and power window devices.

To remove and reinstall rear seats,back rest
4 LABCD pillar trims,roof liner, hat SN
trays,carpets,curtain airbag and sill trims.

To remove and renew lhs quarter glass and rear

) SN
windscreen for fender renewal.

To dislodge and reinstall rear wire harnessfor
6 tail lights,fuse units,battery manager,fuse and S/N
relay trays and electrical components.

To dismantle lhs rear door,lh side member
trim,rear bumper and rear lid, Cut out and
reweld lhs rear fender.Renew lhs rear door Re-
organise crash management components,

S/N

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES

S 36000

$ 3160.00 X
$ 28000 .-

S 140000

5 600.00 .~

5 1,400.00 -~

s E,??.‘{ RO E

$ 11,050.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 40BG93
Tel: 56366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

im L r Charge r

Estimated Surveyor's
s5/n Mature of Jobs Charges Recommaendation

- il -
To respray lhs rear door,lhs rear fender, lhs sill
panel,door entrances,roof channel,drain panel and 1280 .
. end panelling.To carry out joint sealer works and » 4'2)[] '

stone chip treatment

9 To renew lhs rear rim and carry out wheel alignment., S/N S 280.00

10 To carry out diagnostic check SN 5 192.00 -

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES :  § 15,722.00




- -
Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 563662323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Rean No. SDQ 8839 H

S/N__Parts Description S/Nett Remark
1 DOOR-LH Disterted s 321100 7
2 ATTACHMENT PARTS FOR DOOR MW« ¢ 72.00 * ™
3 OUTER DOOR SEAL Né& 5 202.00 ~
4 BONDING AGENT MM« 3 43.00 7
S CLEANING SOLUTION ™ s 64.00 * X
& COVER DOOR CATCH At~ S 15.00 *
7 DOORCATCH At Mo S 105.00 ¥
8 SECTIONAL PART - SIDE PANEL LH Psteded ¢ 5 73900 ~
9  WHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH Mt M 3 246.00 X.
10  ATTACHMENT PARTS FOR WHEEL LINER ‘on. $ 62.00 X
11 HEATED REAR WINDOW 14« $  1,017.00% “9ReEo
12 PRIMER-10ML Mo 2 S 37.00 <
13 SIDEWINDOW-LH T 3 344.00 7 1500
14 TRIM STRIPS FOR SIDE WINDOW 4% S 222.00
15 ALUMINIUM RIM LA S 726.007
16 ATTACHMENT PARTS - CLIP M S 77.00 <
17 ATTACHMENT PARTS - ADHESIVE TAPE - $ 14.00 7~
18 ARCYLIC SEALANT S 180.00 <
19  CAVITY WAX Nec S 140.00 ~
20 STONE CHIP TREATMENT 3 180.00 7
SUB - TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 9,696.00

All charges are nat inclusive of G5T
Legend : Remarks (DK} = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Speclal Nett



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 40B699
Tel : 63662323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

/ arts Description S/Nett Remark
21 METAL FILLER POWDER S 280.00 ~
22 REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT < S 200.00 &
23  1/4 GLASS SEALANT S 100.00 -~
24 SUNDRIES L S 300.00 T iy
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 10,576.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGERS $ 15,722.00
GRAND TOTAL S 26,298.00

All charges are not inclusive af C5T

Legend Remarks (OK) » Approved, Remarks (10 = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett

>€, 698



Premium Automobiles LK Ao Conmias terce vt

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699 + To msurvwy bedoreisTer sproy painang

Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183 * Te Sapley demagec partis) durvg resurvey

» Parls prices s subject io confirmation

u Thind party urvmy | on 2 “Withou! Prasudics” basis
* Moy gl modificatens | o Blowsd

* Supplementsry em(s) TLEt be reuveyed g

Telefax 15 Sotyect 1) sl BOErOw e trom (nguranca Comoany
Actecmamage by Facasw
aaner

Name : ﬂJn “"‘a : =

Surveyed Date : o7 0‘[]]‘3 .

Authorised Date

Excess Cost

Liability

Remarks . Nt Atlonsed 5 I3 Q‘?”'

Please Note :  This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.
Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
£5 Wbl Read 1, Singapore 408639

Tel : (65) 6366 2323 Fax: (65) 6841 1183

Supplementary Estimate 1
GST Reg No. 19-9902271-W

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No.
78 Shenton Way Date

#07-16 AlG Building Service Advisor
Singapore 079120 Pages

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept Regn No

Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315 Model No

Quantity Jescription

LABORS

1 To reinstall rear windscreen and 1/4 glass solar film.

_JOTAL

For Premium Automaobiles Pte Ltd

/%lu L.'wa ;

PA/QD/OB51/2018/TF
11-0ct-18

Tony
1

SO0 B8A39 H
Audi AG Sedan 1.8 TFSI

Unit Price  Amount

S 400.00 A

Authorised Signature



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, singapore 408699

Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Email: Nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate : Accident Repairs
Workshop ¢ UbiRoad1

Contact No : 6356 2523

Fax No + G841 1183
Reference *  PA/OD/OB51/2018/PH
Date : 26-Jul-18

vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

#07-16 AIC Bulilding
Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name Mr Cranfield Mark

Address Blk 765A Mountbatten Road
Singapore 437853

Telephone HP +65 97544431

Type of Claim own Damage Claims

Policy No. 2100495488-01

Vehicle No SDQ 8839 H

Model Code Audi AG Sedan 1.8 TFsl

Model / Year Dec-16

Engine No CYG015942

Chassis No WAUZZZAG5HND26081

Mileage 15327 KM

Date In

Liability

Excess Cost v

Estimated By Johnny Boo / Allan Wu

Accident Date 23-Jul-18

Place of Accident

ECP exit at Marine Parade Still Road South



Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408658
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6B41 1183

Telefax
Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SDQ 8839 H.
Estimated Surveyor's
Sin Mature of Jobs Charges Recommuendation
’ To remove and reinstall rear parking ald and ON S 350.00 s su.0b

rear |ld kick sensor.Check function,

To remove and transfer rear la's convenience
2 lock system, wire harness for tall lights and SN 5 360.00
automaric rear i closure assv

To remove and transfer |hs rear door's muliti
lock svstem and power window devices. W § 250.00 . e

To remove ana reinstall rear seats,Dack rest
4 ,ABCD pillar trims,roof liner,hat SN S 41,400,00 3 1,400.00
trave carnetrs cirtain alrhaa and sill rrimes

To remove and renew lhs quarter glass and

SN S 600,00 5 60000
rear windscreen for fender renewal,

To gisiodge and reinstall rear wire
& harnessfor tall lights,fuse units battery SN § 1.400.00 3 1,400.00
manaaar fiise and relav travs and electrical

10 aismantie INs rear aoor,n siae memoer
trim,rear bumper and rear lid.Cut out and

reweld Ihs rear fender.Renaw Ihs rear
rAnr Re-nraanisa rrash mananamean'r
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : 5 11,050.00 5 7.540.00

5 6,650.00 H 3,500.00




Premium Automobiles
55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408693
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:GB41 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SDQ 8839 H.

Estimated Surveyors
Sin Mature of Jobs Charges Rocommendation
aff 5 7,540.00
1O respray ins rear Qoor,ins rear renQer,ins s
panel,door entrances,roof channel,drain panel
! 2,200.00
8 and end panelling.To carry out Jolnt sealer S 4,200.00 s
wimrke and shana chin traatmeant
9 To renew Ihs rear rim and carry out wheel SN S 280,00 5 280.00
10 To carry out diagnostic check SN S 192.00 L1 102.00
TOTAL LAEOUR CHARGES HE 15,722.00 3 10,212.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408639
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SDQ 8839 H.
Pamaged Parts & Prices

S/IN __Parts Description S/Nett Remark
1 DOOR-LH S 3211.00 § 2568.80
2 ATTACHMENT PARTS FOR DOOR S 72.00
3 OUTER DOOR SEAL S 20200 § 161.60
4 BONDING AGENT S 43.00
5 CLEANING SOLUTION S 54.00
6 COVER DOOR CATCH S 15.00
7 DOOR CATCH S 105.00
8 SECTIONAL PART - SIDE PANEL LH S 2,739.00 § 2191.20
9 WHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH S 246.00
10 ATTACHMENT PARTS FOR WHEEL LINER S 62.00
11 HEATED REAR WINDOW S 101700 § 813.60
12 PRIMER - 10 ML 2S 3700 $§ 29.12
13 SIDE WINDOW - LH S 34400 § 27520
14 TRIM STRIPS FOR SIDE WINDOW S 222.00
15 ALUMINIUM RIM S 726.00 § 58040
16 ATTACHMENT PARTS - CLIP S 77.00 § 60.88
17 ATTACHMENT PARTS - ADHESIVE TAPE S 1400 $§ 10.96
18  ARCYLIC SEALANT S 180.00 § 180.00
19 CAVITY WAX S 14000 §  140.00
20 STONE CHIP TREATMENT S 180.00 §  180.00
SUB - TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES: § 9,696.00 § 7,791.76

All charges are not inclusive of CST.
Legend REMarks 100 = Approved, Remarks (0 = Nt approved
Spare parts gre Speclal Nett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ukl Road 1, Singapore 408500
Tel; 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material Li r Accident Vehicle Regn No. SDQ 8839 H.

Damaged Prica
S/N__ Parts Description S/Nett Remark

$ 7,191.76

21 METAL FILLER POWDER S 280.00 $ 280.00
22 REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT S 20000 ¥ 200.00
23 1/4 GLASS SEALANT S 10000 § 100.00
24 SUPPLEMENTARY - Solar Film S 400.00 $ 400.00
25 SUNDRIES S 30000 § 94.40
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 10,976.00 $ 8,266.16
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGERS $ 15,722.00 $ 10,272.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 26,698.,00 $ 16,478.16

All charges are not Inclusive of GST.

Legend : Famarks (DK = Approved, Remarks 00 = Not approved

Spare parts are special Nett




Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408695
Tel : (65) 6366 2323 Fax: (65) 6841 1183

Supplementary Estimate 1
GST Aeg Mo. 19-9902271-W

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No. PA/OD/OB51/201B/TF
78 Shenton Way Date 11-0ct-18
#07-16 AIG Building Service Advisor  Tony
Singapore 079120 Pages 1
Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept Regn No SO0 BE39 H
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315 Model No Audi AG Sedan 1.8 TF5I
Quantity Jescription Unit Price  Amount
LABORS
1 To reinstall rear windscreen and 1/4 glass solar film. S 400.00
TOTAL S  400.00

Authorised Signature



Claims _

R
From: Claims <claims@ premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 11 October, 2018 12:14 PM
To: 'Boo seng yak'; ‘Adrian Ling'; "Veron Chen'; sur@lickauto.com; ‘Carnne Leong’;
jiayee yap@premiumauto.com.sg
Ce claims@premiumauto.comsg
Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SDGQB8839H - OD AlG - SURVEYED 27 JUL 18
Attachments: SAftersales18101112110 pdf

Dear Veraon,

We have spoken with Adrian to hold en finalisation, there is a supplementary solar film for rear
windscreen and ' glass.

Attached supplementary for your kind reference.
Aside to Carrine,
Kindly assist re-finalise this case again

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Toany Foong
Claims Advisor

Pramium Automobiles Pte Ltd megse 19ssazzmim

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 63882323 d.+65 67689828 f. +656841 1183

o. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Pmad Smaure 155538 p}+55 6836 2223

11D}

e all=-new Audil Q2

#untagga bl.e

http:ﬂwvm.audl.cum.sg!@eafbnd.-'sgfaudl _promotions/promotions/car_promotions/new-audi-g2-

2017.html

Email Digclaimer

This email, including any sttachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.

If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message fram your system
Please do nol copy It er use it for any purpase, or disclose its contents o any attachment 1o any other person, Thank you

From: Boo seng yak [mailto:boojehnny@gmail.com)

Sent: Monday, 1 October, 2018 8:06 PM

To: Adrian Ling <adrianling@Ilkkauto.com>; Veron Chen <veronchen@lkkauto.com:>; sur@lkkauto.com; Carrine
Leong <carrine.leong @premiumauto.com.sg>; [layee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; Chang Chee Sing



. Veron Chen !LKKAutnz

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Wednesday, 9 January 2019 2:48 PM

To: '‘Carrine Leong'; SUR

Cc 'Claims'; 'Boo seng yak'; jiayee yap@premiumauto.comsg
Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SDQ8839H - OD AIG - SURVEYED 27 JUL 18
Dear Carrine,

Confirm repair cost of $18,478.16 before excess $800 and GST @ 13 days of repairs.

Kindly send us invoice and discharge voucher for us to close file.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phane: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubil Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 11 October 2018 3:07 PM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@|kkauto.com>

Cc: 'Claims’ <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; 'Boo seng yak' <boojohnny@gmail.com>;
jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SDQ8839H - OD AIG - SURVEYED 27 JUL 18

Hi Adrian and Veron,
Revised estimate attached.
Please confirm repair cost of $18,478.16 @ 13 days of repairs.

Your early closure is well appreciated.

Thanks & Best Regard
Carrine Leong
Claims Administrator

Premium Automabiles Pte Lt e me tssazsrim

55 Ubl Aoad 1 Road Singapare 408699

p. +b5 6388 2323 d. +65 H7EE 5925 1. +65 6841 1183

&, carrine leong@premiumauto.com.sg  w. www. audi com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre JE1 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. «65 6836 1423



Email Disciaimer

Tha perdall [TEFTR] 1 ittt m b t ol et el grsd Mma il e o ihEped
i Ally L) priviie

ia ot comy B of use 12 for shy purpose, ar disclese its contents or any attachment to sy othes parson, Thank you

From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Sent: Thursday, 11 October, 2018 12:14 PM

To: 'Boo seng yak' <boolohnny@gmail.com>; 'Adrian Ling' <adrianling@Ikkauto.com>; 'Veron Chen’
cveronchen@lkkauto.com>; sur@Ilkkauto.com; 'Carrine Leong' <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>;
jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg

Ce: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SDQB839H - OD AIG - SURVEYED 27 JUL 18

Dear Veron,

We have spoken with Adrian ta hold on finalisation, there is a supplementary solar film for rear windscreen and %
glass.

Attached supplementary for your ]-qu reference.
Aside to Carrine,
Kindly assist re-finalise this case again

Thank you

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Adwvisar

Premium Automaohbiles Pte Ltd meg rs ismerriw

3% Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408589

p. +6% 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9828 1. +65 6841 1183

e, claims@premiumauto.com.sg W, www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Algxandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223

Qoo

The all=-new Audl Q2

#untaggable



. http://www.audl.com.sg/sea/brand/sg/audi_promotions/promotions/car_promotions/new-audi-q2-

2017 .htmi

Email Disclaimar

This sl dncluding amy sttechment 8 canfidential sred may slso be prisileged

If you hawe recehsed IEin eror, plesse notify us immedisoely by reply smasl and then delete this message from your system
Pleass do not oopy IF o use 1 Tor any purpess, o disclous it contents or ary sitachment to amy othes peron. Thank you

From: Boo seng yak [mailto:boojohnny@gmail.com]

Sent: Monday, 1 October, 2018 8:06 FM

To: Adrian Ling <adrianling@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen <veronchen(@| .com>; sur@|kkauto.com; Carrine
Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; [iayee.vap@premiumauto.com.sg; Chang Chee Sing

<claim remiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: FINAL REVISION - SDQ8839H - OD AIG - SURVEYED 27 JUL 18
Hi Adrian and all,

Revised estimate attached.

Please confirm repair cost of $18,078.16 @ 13 days of repairs.

Your early closure is well appreciated.

Best regards - jb



Premium Automobiles

AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 9911
#07-16 AlG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120 Nora khai@ premiumauto.com.sg
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
Yr Ref: SDQ 8839 H PA/OD/OSS 12018/ MAS

15 Feb 2019
Dear Sir,

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SDQ 8839 H, Audi A6 1.8 TFSI S-Tro

With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle, no. SDQ 8839 H, claimant,
Mr. Cranfield Mark, please find the related document per attached.

1. A copy of the Onginal invoice no. 850134258 - §518.915.63
2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client,

Based on the above document, we would appreciate vou could expedite the
pavment soonest possible.

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
6768 991 1.

Regards

This is a computer-generated document. No signature is required.

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Encl
AlG - SD) 8839 H

from
Telephone +65-
Telefax  +65-
EMall

Qur department
Our Raf

Your Ref

Date

total pages

Premium Automobiles Pte Li
Showrgom

8 Leng Kea Road

Singapora 158080
Telaphone (B5) B5S66 1111
Telefax  (65) 6471 3723

Sarvice & Parts Centres
58 Ubi Rd 1

Singapore 408699
Talephone (B5) 6336 2323
Taiefax (B5) 684 11183
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Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
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Page | 11:S3 857 Reg. Mo 1999271
Inveicer BSI3428 Rocount: POORE (T L
IE ASIA PACIFIC INSURAMEE FTE LTD RIG ASTR PRCIFIC INGURANCE PTE LTD
CLRIN BERT Gate @ 1178272010 WOTOR CLAIM DERT
16 BUTLDING AIE BUILDINE
7B SHENTON uAy Order : SDRBAIM T SHENTON WAy
-1 #7-16
INGRPORE BT9129 O79129 Ters & 3B SINGPORE 073128
Regn Mo.: SDOBSIW (V  J1248) Regn Date: 2771272016 Mileage: 15337 HIF Me.: 18720
Model: A6 1.8 TFS] § tronic 4B0BES (N Chassis: MRUZTZAGSHNICSRS! Engine: Cf5 01534 Dapt: U
VSE Me.t
You have been assisted by 1= Ub-Jiayes (3
Dot il Oty Linit Price Armount
P |EX Wi 8488 - N LB -89, =
| Insurapce Ewcess/Liability
5 | SUBLET L R 1. N
T0 REINSTALL SOLAR FILM FOR RERAR WINDSCREEN AMD
REAR LH 1/4 GLAGS, |
5 | BODYWORN K: Eo N 1N . N
TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL FERR PRRKING RID
AND FERR LID KICK SENSOR. CHECK FUNCTTOM
8 | BODYWIRK N 260, 0 L. £82. t
T0 REMOVE AMD TRANSFER LMS RERR DOOR'G |
ML LICK SYSTEN A0 POER WNEOM DEVICES
§ | BODYWORM i . 1.0 oL m
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| RBCD PILLAR TRING, RODF LINER, HAT TRAY, CARPET,
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5| BODYWORY | My 600, 80 1. 600,00
T0 REMOVE GWD RENEM LHS QUARTER BLASS AND
REAR WINDSCREEN FOR FENDER RENEWRL
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Grand Total



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
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Invoice: E5013428 Acceunt: ARG (T 1]
AIE ASIA PACIFIC INSURANZE PTE LTD Al ASIA PACIFIC TNSURRWLE PIE LTD
CLAIR DEPT Oate ¢ il/B2r2di9 WOTOR CLAIN DEPT
AIE BUTLDING AIE BUTLDING
T SHENTOM WRY Order : SDOBAIW T8 GHENTON WAy
716 MT-16
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=1
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You have besn assisted by 1- UB-Jiayes 133 1)
Datals Oty Linit Price Armonind
T - |
5 | BODYUCRN N 1400, 0 e 1,400 09
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S | BODYWORK N S.N 1.8 3,50.W
T0 DISMANTLE LHS RERR DOOR,LHS SIDE MEMBER
TRIM, RERR BUMPER AND RERA L1G.CUT OUT AND
MEMELD LHS FEAR FEMDER. REMEM LHE FEAR DOOR. |
| CRASH MANASEMENT COMPOMENTS. |
REINSTALL ALl PRATS REMDVED
§ | BODYWORK N e N 1. | 2,200, 00
T0 RESPRAY LHS RERE DOOR, LIS REAR FENDER,LME
| GILL PAMEL AND END PRMELLING. TD CRERY OUT
JOINT SEALER WORM PND STOME CHIP TREQTMENT
S | BODYWORM n: e N .e 2900
(TO RENEN LHS PERR BN AN CRRRY OUT WEEL
ALIGENT
§ | BODYMORK ' M: 2.8 .8 152,00
Sub-Total
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Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
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Custormar
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Invoice: BIBLIAZE Account: ADORE 1T ]
AIE ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE BTE LTD AIE ASIA PACIFIC INGLRANCE PTE LTD
NOTOR CLAIN DEST Date @ L017R2/2015 WITOR CLAIm DERT
AIE BUILDING Al RUILDING
78 SENTON WaY frder @ SOGBATM 78 SHENTON WAy
W16 Wi-16
SINGER0RE 079129 0TI 2D Ters 1 3 SINGAPORE 079120
Fegn No.: SDOBEISH (V3124 fisgn Dater 2771272016 Mileage: 15137 WIP Mo, : 1B728
Model: A& 1.8 TFGI 5 tronic 4GCREE (N [Chassisy MAUTIIAGSMNEMA] Engine: [VE Q15942 Depts U
VEE Me.:
Vou have been assisted by 1- UB-Jiayes 13|
— - | —
Details Oty Linlt Prics Amouni
|
0 CAREY DUT DIAGNOSTIC DHETH |
S | RODYUDRM _ L 1290, @ R 1,080,
TO SUPPLY ACRYLIC SEALANT, DAWITY WA, STONE ‘ |
CHIP TREATMENT, METAL FILLER PONDER, REAR
WINDSCREEN SERLANT AND 1/4 BLRSS SERLANT | '
1 | FeESEe5837 SUBPART Less @ 1.8 an.m 21920
1 | MAESA52TT WE SI0E WINDO Less it LR RN ma
I | PABSAIZNS) DO0R Less 2 .M 2. 2,558.8
1 | AAESBASSA] NVB BLASS Less B2 L 117,00 B 6e
1 | RAGRERIRESEH RIN 17" 1D-SPOME [0S Less B2 l.® TER 500, A0
1 | RAGRATI24TE CHEDY ROD Legs 2t L. 104,50 83.c8
Y| MAGRa38%9 SELIN, SET Less fe9s L 3.7 19.%
1| AAGRESEFC SECUR, SET Lass B2 1.0 e 12 8. 88
I | AD eocoedic PHIER (DB) Less B 20 l8.20 29,12
1 | AAGSEITLIA SERL Less B2 . 2N 161,68
1| TR BOLY Less fEin EN | .e 1.6
1 | AN =R BATTERY Leis 2R 1.0 1.5 9.2
Sub-Total
Parts  b,7Be. 18 I7,6M8.16 |
Labour wm
Sublet 11,5%2.80 TH.eGT 1,237.47
Menus o.m -
Lubricant 0.0 o ! GrandTotM | 18,9156
C%%é}ﬂ\?w
Received by For | an behalf of



Premium Automobiles

Telefax

AlLG Asia Pacific Insurance Pie Lid MNorah Khm
78 Shenton Way 6768 9828
#07-16 AIG Building 634] 1183
Singapore 079120

Motor Claims Dept Body Repair

Yr Ref: SDQ 8839 H
PA/OD/OSS1/2018/PH
13 August 2018

RE: CLAIM - OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE YVOUCHER

Make & Model

Audi A6 SEDAN 1.8 TFSI

Vehicle Chassis No. WAUZZZAGSHNO26081
Vehicle Regn No. - SDQ 8839 H

Vehicle Mileage - 15327 KM

Vehicle Owner : Mr. Cranfield Mark
Certificate No : 2100495488-01

Paolicy Excess : S5$856..00 (Inclusive GST)
Accident Date : 23 July 2018

Place : ECP exn st Marine Parade Still Road south
Repair Cost : $ |8915.3

WIP No. i 18730

Repairer's Name - Premium Automobiles Pre Lid

/We centify that the vehicle has been fully repaired to my entire satisfaction and that
payment of the repairer's charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in
full and final settlement of my claim.

Owner / Insured Signature . o= € £

Time .

Date

PISCHARGE VOUUHER- AJG — SD0O K539 H

from
Telephons +65-
Telefax  +65-
Maobila +55-
Our department
Your Claim Raf
Our Ret

Dala

total pages

Pramium Auwlomobiles Ple Li
Showroom

8 Leng Kes Road

Singapore 158080
Telephone (65) 6566 1111
Telefax  (65) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Centras
55 Ubi Road 1

Singapare 408680
Telephones (B5) 6366 2323
Telstax  (65) 6841 1183



REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE
inenTTY carn No. S2694417A

—

CAANFIELD MARK

e

CAUCABIAN

Sy o = e
oT=-04-1863 W

Cansitry o B

UMITED KiNGDOM

e

.- -—--“1:-1- =4

"0u ARE LIGENSED T0VVE vﬂ-nmfs i THE FOLLOWING CLASSIES:

PAES DATE

whech unisben doss nol sxosed T500 dogre.,

wow 526944174

-
! BRITISH

S e Geme ONAS W

=1 De 15-09- 1098

n-ll- S04 1 TR 7654 MOUNTRATTEN ROAD
lll SINGAPORE 437853
P A2RA WA Mo:  SZES4LTTA Dwte: 12007010 Mo B4 ZAGIE

" YU ARE LICENSED,TO DRVE VEHICES I THE ¥

(s 3 Mobes Cars s Moles Trectors the weigha of ™ sy TR
et e dout (] 0 omed 500 ki ngrams

e el



Cli iy M JOTCNIOESR | Cogmmgr @ A AN Saa Penss msesnes e Lo

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Mame of Policyholder ¢ CRANFIELD MARK Vehicle No. : SDOB839H

Period of Insurance : 27 Dec 2017 To 26 Dec 2018 Policy No. : 2100495488-01

Engine No : CYGO015542 Endorsement No.

Chassis No. : WAUZZZ4G5HNDO26081 Issued Date : 16 Nov 2017
ABOUT THE COVER '
Make/Mods! AUDI A6 1.8 TFSI ULTRA r
Engine Capacity/Tonnage - 1.788.00 CC Sum Insured : Market Value First Year of Registration | 2016

| Driver Restriction MNA OH Peak Car = No Insunng with COE/PARF | Yes

Parson or Classes ol Persons Entitled to Drive®

i) Tha Podeyhivdes

8} Ay cther persan whe & driang on s Policyhoiiers omdet o wilh he e parrssion
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Vi Daliv 30 pay i acddmondl sum ol 33000 58 “Young sndior inexpermnced Criver Escess” |TYI0E7] T You are o Y0 Aumormed Cifeedr (MaEmed or grenemed | & gfioet e age of 23 anidicr hes S

I pmars drieing e ibamande

Age Condition All Age Condition

Limitation as 1o use*

snremabe i peesduts purposes and R e Policyholonms Dusnges

it Ll Ao iee ©F rewadd Grwing ILSGn, dFivng lesl raceng pECs-makey reisbiily e o
purpaEs i conrmcion wih Moo Trade

Use only lor socie
This Poicy Soes no

EriraE O wee e
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Loss of Use
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o e o e S A R ey N VR,

Sectian 1
Fire - $0 Own Damage - $800 Tref - 30 Flood Cover - B

Cactian 1
Progarty Damage - B0

Windscrean © §100

MNamed Driver and EXCBSS iwhers appicabi)

CRANFIELD MARK . BADD (Cwn Demage:

R CLAIMS RELATED REPAIRS

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (FO
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IMPORTANT NOTES
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Merimen e-Claims

Page | of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING T ’ - - |
Case | Notifled | Est Sibrmitted Adj Assigned | Adj Rt Ag] Subrmiten | Ing Auth'ed Status |
27 ui2018 | 0B separea6 S818,478.16 Pending for Survey |
Man 16:05 .
| ‘ Edit ad) Rpr | M"ml Ldorad £ r.mcﬁtnl_} |

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

Ruoference

Claim Details

E[L‘w by insurer]

| CRANFIELD MARK, 10/
SDOBB3ATH
¢ DD f 559030120956

i-n!ul'lﬂ'.

| SI694417TA, Tel: +BS97544411

Date of Loss:

13/07/2016 18:00 - :59
[18 Months and 26 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r}]

Pulicy/Caver
Note No.:

| 110049548801 (Comprehensive)

Excess:

| 55800.00

|mmm Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) 55 Ubi Road 1, 408599 Ubl - Tel £76BSA28/9B27/991 1
| AIG Asis Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd, (SG) - Tel: §5-6419-3000 ... [Handled by Tr, Tinesh] Tinesh, Trialg.com
| LKK Auta Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 . [Handied by ADRIAN LING] ... [Final Rpt due 07/08/201E]

| SEE THOR WAL FUNG (48 / Male), NRIC: S69341310, Tel: +6598311338

Handiing

| Drwver/Custy
[dina:

'ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Ail |  Compose Case mail |

e AIG 5G (09/01/2019): Alert - Ad) Mandate Approved (S318478.16) - SDQBA3IOH - Claim Handler: Tr, Tinash
|» AIG_5G [I0/07/2018): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$18298.00) - SDQBBIGH - Claim Handler: Tr, Tinesh
e AIG_SG[I0/07/20168) SDQBRISH / OD / 23/07/21018 / Coverage & Excess update

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™
Due Date  Priority  Type

view All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complets |
Assigned By Completed On Created On  Done?

Task Group Subject Handier

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_... 21/2/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SDQBB39H (55903012095G)
oD

Jul 23 2018 6:40PM
[CRANFIELD MARK]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Page 1 of 2

Uplsad Documents |  Upioad Phatos |  Compose New Letter | upuum-J upmm| View [Virs in Browser |« |
lﬂuﬂnﬂt Reports ' iperpage |v] B
:no [Fmalizes Gn | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall| Print
(1__|27/07/18 17:07 r""”““" Tty Adhvice 2 Load HTM
(2 D7/11/1815:00 | Adjuster Immediste Advice Load HTM
|
‘Photos/Images - Sperpage V]| &
mu | Relabel /Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbaail | Print
't |27/07/18 16:12 | Ganeral View D wawe | 4
2 [pwrmiei: | Gearsiview O | Luiws | @
3 27/07/18 16:12 | Ganeral View O | adws | 4
la  |27/07/18 16:12 | General View D | cocws |
is 27/07/18 16:12 |ﬂ_|r_!|_1l_ View D | adiec | A
;a I707/18 16112 General View D | lmaws | A
7 2078 16:12 | General View . . 0 | aows | A
u 2707718 16:12 | Genaral View O | oocrs | B
9 27/07/18 16:12 | General View O | toadses | A
(10 II_IFEI 16:12 | General View © | acwc | 4
11 | 27/07/18 16:12 | Genersi View © | ows | B2
512 (27/07/18 16:12 | General View D | oadec | A
13 (27107718 1632 | Generat view E— © [ ocws | 2
|18 |27/07/18 16: 12 | General View 0 | tecws | A
! —

.mmmhﬁon 1 per page ]
Ihm [elabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Frint
1 larmor/1m 16:12 Singapore Accident Statement Load POF
|2 127/07/18 16:12 | Certificate of Insurance Load POF
{'3 |27/07/18 16:13 | Driver's Driving License i Load POF
|4 _[27/OT/1816:13 | MARK ESTIMATE o Load POF
5 |07/13/18 14:56 | 1ST MARK ESTIMATE Load PDF
[ [O7/11/18 14:58 SUPPLEMENTARY = Load PDF |
7 31/02/1% 14:40  Workshop Invoice g Load POF |
Ia 21/D2/1% 14:40 | Discharge Voucher - Load POF |
Linked Accident Report Documents

View
‘Assessment Reports Lporpage |v]| BA
[Nu nquzm Cin Fremium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBEI) | Thumbnail | Print
1 24/U7/18 19:40 | Accident Statement D | Load HTM
Photos/Images B Iperpoge  |v]
[No_|Finalized On Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) Thumbnall_Print
i1 |24/07/18 19:32 | Accident Photo @ | sacrc | A
2 24/07/1819:31 | Accident Photo | @ | wacrs | @A

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doc...
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Assessmant Reports 1 per page [w]| A
[ve | Finaiged On Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UB1) Thumbnall | Print
3 |24/07/18 19:32 Accident Photo D oadirs | A
4 |24/07/1B 19:32 | Accident Photo 0D | adwre | &
S |24/07/1819:31 | Accident Photo 0 casrs | M
6 24/07/1819:32 | Accident Phato O | dws | &
7 |34/7/18 19:31 | Accident Phota O | wawrs | M|
Documantation L per E ]
‘No_|Finalred On | Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBT) Thumbnall Print
1 |24/07/18 19:30 1,mnn D | waaws | A
7 2407181930 | Sketch Plan #2 0 | wawers A
Documents Checklist
Reset | Save | print |
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[There are na document :hl:nllﬂTm;ﬁnum.

show Remarks To: [ Hangling Insurer
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Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreg no 1sssor1ser)
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel 6256-3581 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto com;assignments@ikkauto. com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid Our File No: CC3I/AIG18013715/AVBE2
AIG Building, 78 Shenion Way #08-18 .
Singapore 078120 Date: 210212019
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant: CRANFIELD MARK Policy No: 2100495488-01
Date of Loss: 2307/2018 MNaiure of Claim: oD Claim No. 558030120856
E I M
Reg No: SDQBe3aH
Make & Model: AUDI AB, 1.8 TFSI S-tronic (A) Engine No: CYG015942
Req. Date: 27112/2018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: WALZZZ4G5SHNO26081
Colour: White Odomeler: 15327 km
Engine Capacity 1788 cc
Markel Valus/New Car Price: 55150,000.00
Sum Insured (S$) Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
Genearal Condition: Steering (Serviceable)! Yes Foolbrake [Serviceable)! Yes
Handbrake [Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 22555 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 225/55 R17
Front Leh Side Pirelli 8 mm Rear Lefi Side Pirelll 6 mm
Front Right Side Pirelli & mm Rear Right Side, Firelll & mm
The above values regresen! the emasing fyre treeds depth
COST OF CLAIMS ~ Repairer's _ Adjuster's Difference  Diff %)
Parts 10,576.00 7,866,186 2,709 84 2562
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 D.00
Labour 16,122.00 10,612.00 5,510.00 34.18
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 26,698.00 18.478.16 8.219.84 30.79
- Excess (S§) 800.00 800.00 0.00 0.00
(5%) 25,898.00 17,678.16 B.218.84 31.74
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%5) 1,81286 1,237 .47 575309 31.74
Nett Amount (S§) 27,710.86 18,915.63 8,795.23 31.74
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 270712018
Date Inspected 27/07/2018 Inspected Al Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI)

Estimated Penod of Repair: 13.0 days

55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408699

Adjuster: ADRIAN LING

Manager: VERON CHEN

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 21/2/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

NOTE This report represents our findings af the fime and plece of inspection staled herein. Such inspection has bean camed oul fo the bes! of our
imowledge and abuiity buf sy ather fnbility under sny other crcumstances is Aerety expressly eaciuded
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Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Page 3 of 4

Mo, Qty ParlNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

L *DOOR-LH Distoried 3.211.00FS *2568.80FS
2 1 "ATTACHMENT PARTS FOR DOOR Mot Necessary 7200FS *FS
3 1 *OUTER DOOR SEAL Necessary 202.00Fs *161.60FS
4 1 *CLEANING SOLUTION Not Necessary 64.00FS *-FS
5 1 *COVER DOOR CATCH Not Necessary 15.00FS *-FS
6 1 *DOOR CATCH Nat Necessary 105.00FS “F5
7T 1 *SECTIONAL PART-SIDE PANEL LH Distorted 2,739.00FS *2,191.20FS
8 1 *WHEEL HOUSING LINER-LH Not Necessary 246 00FS *-FS
g 1 *ATTACHMENT PARTS FOR WHEEL LINER Not Necessary B2.00FS *-FS
10 1 *HEATED REAR WINDOW Necessary 1.017.00FS  *B813.60FS
1 1 *PRIMER-10ML Necessary 37.00FS *29.12F5
12 1 *SIDE WINDOW-LH Necessary 344 00FS  *275.20FS
13 1 *TRIM STRIPS FOR SIDE WINDOW Mot Necessary 222 00FS *-FS
14 1 *ALUMINIUM RIM Cul 726.00FS  "580.40FS
15 1 *ATTACHMENT PARTS-CLIP Necessary 77.00FS *60.88FS
16 1 "ATTACHMENT PARTS-ADHESIVE TAPE Mecassary 14.00FS *10.96FS
17 1 "ARCYLIC SEALANT Necessary 180.00FS *1B0 00FS
18 1 CAVITY WAX Necessary 140.00FS *140.00 FS
19 1 *STONE CHIP TREATMENT Necessary 180.00FS “180.00F5
20 1 *METAL FILLER POWDER Necessary 280.00FS  *2BO.OOFS
21 14 ‘REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT Necessary 200.00FS  *20000FS
2 1 *1/4 GLASS SEALANT Necassary 100.00FS "100.00FS
23 1 *SUNDRIES Necessary 300.00FS *84 40FS
24 1 *BONDING AGENT Not Necessary 43.00FS *-FS
FaFranchise past S=Spcheit

Total Parts (S$) 10,576.00 7,866.16
Report was unsubmitied during this print-out.
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Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no now miscellaneous items seleciod.

Recommended Labour

Page 4 of 4

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL REAR PARKING AID AND New 360.00 360.00
REAR LID KICK SENSOR.CHECK FUNCTION.
2 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER REAR LIDS CONVENIENCE New 360.00 -
LOCK SYSTEM, WIRE HARNESS FOR TAIL LIGHTS AND
AUTOMATIC REAR LID CLOSURE ASSY.
3 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER LHS REAR DOORS MULTI New 280.00 280.00
LOCK SYSTEM AND POWER WINDOW DEVICES.
4 TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL REAR SEATS,BACK New 1,400.00 1,400.00
REST,ABCD PILLAR TRIMS,ROOF LINER HAT
TRAYS,CARPETS,CURTAIN AIRBAG AND SILL TRIMS.
5 TOREMOVE AND RENEW LHS QUARTER GLASS AND REAR New 600.00 600.00
WINDSCREEN FOR FENDER RENEWAL.
6  TO DISLODGE AND REINSTALL REAR WIRE HARNESS FOR  New 1,400.00 1,400.00
TAIL LIGHTS,FUSE UNITS,BATTERY MANAGER,FUSE AND
RELAY TRAYS AND ELECTRICAL COMPONENTS.
7  TODISMANTLE LHS REAR DOOR,LH SIDE MEMBER New 6,650.00 3,500.00
TRIMREAR BUMPER AND REAR LID.CUT OUT AND REWELD
LHS REAR FENDER.RENEW LHS REAR DOOR.RE-ORGANISE
CRASH MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS.
B TORESPRAY LHS REAR DOOR,LHS REAR FENDER,LHS SILL  New 4.200.00 2,200.00
PANEL,DOOR ENTRANCES,ROOF CHANNEL.DRAIN PANEL
AND END PANELLING.TO CARRY OUT JOINT SEALER
WORKS AND STONE CHIP TREATMENT.
g TO RENEW LHS REAR RIM AND CARRY OUT WHEEL New 280.00 2B0.00
ALIGNMENT.
10  TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK. New 182.00 192.00
11  TO REINSTALL REAR WINDSCREEN AND 1/4 GLASS SOLAR New 400.00 400.00
FILM.
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 16,122.00 10,612.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-oul.
< END OF ESTIMATES >
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